From: Information - Boundary Commission for England

To:

Subject: RE: FOI Enquiry: Your Budget, Revenue and Staffing
Date: 14 June 2024 09:29:00
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Thank you for your email request for information to the Boundary Commission for
England (BCE) on 11 June 2024, which has been considered under the terms of
the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 2000.

In your request for information you asked:

Please supply the following information for your Agency ONLY, (do not including
a?}é g;\;a on other agencies or public bodies that may report to you) for the period
o :

Year of Creation/Launch/Establishment?

Your Annual Budget?

Other Revenue received but not from government?

Fiscal Powers: Yes/No

Regulatory Powers: Yes/No

Do you sponsor other Public Bodies: Yes/No, if yes who?

Number of permanent staff?

Number of temporary staff (including part timers)?

Number of contractors employed?
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BCE response:

1.Year of Creation/Launch/Establishment?

The Boundary Commission for England was first established in 1944. Its
present remit was established by the Parliamentary Constituencies Act 1986
(as amended).

2. Your Annual Budget?

Our budget varies enormously, depending on the work programme. The
budget for 2023-2024 was £1,050,000; the budget for 2024-2025 is just
£23,000.

3. Other Revenue received but not from government?

None

4. Fiscal Powers

No

5. Regulatory Powers

No

6. Do you sponsor other Public Bodies

No

7. Number of permanent staff?

One

8. Number of temporary staff (including part timers)?

None

9. Number of contractors employed

None

Under the provisions of the FOI Act, if you are dissatisfied with the response



provided you may wish to ask for an internal review. If this situation arises you
should write to:

The Acting Secretary to the Boundary Commission for England
c/o 2 Marsham Street

London

SW1P 4DF

Email: information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk

If you are not content with our response following an internal review, you may
apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. Generally, the
Information Commissioner cannot make a decision unless you have exhausted the
complaints procedure provided by the BCE. The Information Commissioner can be
contacted at:

The Office of the Information Commissioner
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Regards

rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 1:40 PM

To: Information - Boundary Commission for England
<information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk>
Subject: FOI Enquiry: Your Budget, Revenue and Staffing

You don't often get email fro_ Leam why this is important

Dear Sir,

Please supply the following information for your Agency ONLY, (do not including any data
on other agencies or public bodies that may report to you) for the period of 2023:

1. Year of Creation/Launch/Establishment?

Your Annual Budget?

Other Revenue received but not from government?
Fiscal Powers: Yes/No

Regulatory Powers: Yes/No

Do you sponsor other Public Bodies: Yes/No, if yes who?
Number of permanent staff?

Number of temporary staff (including part timers)?
Number of contractors employed?
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If anything is not clear, please contact me for clarification

Regards





